CORRESPONDENCE
10/20/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 08994-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Office of Commissioner Brown

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: FW: Hurricane Irma - Preparedness and Restoration Review
Attachments: Hurricane Prepardness & Restoration Review-Dunedin.pdf

Good Morning,

Please place the attached letter in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No.
20170215-EU.

Thank you.

From: Smith, Donna [mailto:DSmith@DunedinFL.Net]

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Hurricane Irma - Preparedness and Restoration Review

Dear Ms. Brown,

On behalf of City Manager Jennifer Bramley, attached please a letter regarding Hurricane Irma preparedness
and restoration review. We thank you, in advance, for your time in reviewing the correspondence provided and
look forward to your response.

Thank you and regards,
HDonna Omith

Executive Office Coordinator

City of Dunedin — City Hall
542 Main Street

Dunedin, FL 34698

Phone: (727) 298-3007
Email: dsmith@dunedinfl.net

DUNESDIN

“ Customer Serviceisnot a department, it is an attitude”

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Under Floridalaw, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your
e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. Pursuant to FLORIDA STATUTE 119.12, public record
requests to inspect or copy public records may be made to the city's custodian of public records, City Clerk
Denise Kirkpatrick, 750 Milwaukee Ave., Dunedin, Florida 34698, or email: dkirkpatrick@dunedinfl.net, or
phone (727) 298-3034 or facsimile (727) 298-3505. Pursuant to Florida Statute 119.12, if you wish to assert that
you were denied access to inspect or copy a public record, you must provide awritten notice to the city's
custodian of records, identifying it as a public records request, at least five business days before filing a civil
action. The notice period begins on the day the written notice of the request is received by the custodian of
public records, excluding Saturday, Sunday, and legal holidays, and runs until 5 business days have el apsed.
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The contact information for the city’s custodian of public recordsis posted in the city’s primary administrative
building in which public records are routinely created, sent, received, maintained, and requested and on the
city’ swebsite.



DUNEDIN

Home of Honeymoon Island

October 19, 2017

Chairman Julie Imanuel Brown
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Subject: ~ Hurricane Preparedness and Restoration Review
Docket 20170215-EU

Dear Ms. Brown

The Public Service Commission (PSC) posted a news release on October 3, 2017, announcing a
planned review of electric utility hurricane preparedness and restorative efforts in Florida. We
believe that to be an appropriate act by the PSC. We would like to be apprised of the meeting date
and time for the associated public workshop and how we might effectively participate. Further, we
request we be advised (by email, if possible) when a customer comment form is posted on your
homepage for this docket.

Last, we would like to view any and all non-proprietary submittals from the various utilities when
provided to the PSC. We presume such will be posted on the PSC website in advance of the planned
workshop.

Thank you for continuing to ensure the provision of safe and reliable electric utility service in Florida
at levels that meet or exceed established industry standards and practices.

Sincerely,

(ode A Dot

Jennifer K. Bramley, City Manager
P. O. Box 1348

City of Dunedin, FL 34697-1348
727-298-3003 (O)

727-298-3012 (F)
jbramley@dunedinfl.net

Cc:  Senator Jack Latvala
Representative Chris Sprowls
City Commission

“The City of Dunedin does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin,
sex, religion, age, and disabled status in employment or provision of services™





